

Friends of Wompatuck Meeting

June 21, 2021

Minutes

Attendees:

Vicki Schow, Lars Ahlzen, Bill Boles, Doug Luoma, Sandy Cole, Steve Gammon

Peter Williams, Mark Schow, Peter Williams, Wayne Strohm, Steve Cobble, Tim Friedmann, Joe Regan, Bib Jeffries, Matt Hoagley

Meeting Called to Order. 7:04pm

1. Introductions: President Vicki Schow introduces herself as do the members and guests present.
2. VP Report: Lars reports that the laminated maps are ready for the kiosks.
3. Secretary's report: Bill mentions that he'd sent out the May minutes. **Motion:** To Accept, **Unanimous.**
4. Treasurer's Report: Doug reviewed the transactions from the last month. **Motion:** To accept. **Unanimous.**
5. Memberships Report: Sandy reported that our membership had grown to 294 Households.
6. Trails: Peter and Tim reported that the trails have a lot of overgrowth a "clip & ride" will be scheduled.
7. Trail Race: There is a proposed run to be called the Womp Romp on 10/23. It will be run as a benefit for the park. Entrance fee will be \$40 -\$50. **Motion:** FOW will loan the organizers \$3000 to get the race off the ground. **Unanimous.**
8. Norwell Entrance: Peter reports that the work should start in July with an estimated 120 day completion. The new trail leading into the parking area will be about 4 feet wide and will include bridging.
9. South Field: Mark reports that a lot of work has been done to fill in the holes. We will need 10 truckloads of fill to complete the job. **Motion:** FOW will spend up to \$5000 for the fill and the job. **Unanimous**
10. Landmine: Vicki & Mark report, the permit has been filed. At our July Meeting we will have a better idea of what we will be able to do and commence planning
11. Old & New Business

- a. New Business: Steve Gammon suggest giving a \$100 gift certificate to Chris Chaney who has done a lot of work in the park.
- b. Wayne: Discusses the need for step repairs at the spring as currently they are falling apart and dangerously slippery.
- c. Trail Hero Contest: A recognition for anyone who can demonstrate that they have explored every trail in the park. To be discussed at the July meeting.

Meeting Adjourns 8:37 PM